
From: Evans, Timothy
To: Roman, Brandon
Subject: FW: A new Service Request has been created [Request ID #168290] (Planning Commission/Board of Adjustment) - Washoe County, NV
Date: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 8:28:49 AM
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Hi Brandon - received public comment for Master Plan Amendment Case Number WMPA-0002 and Regulatory Zone Amendment Case Number WRZA24-0002.

Thanks,

Tim Evans
Planner, Planning & Building Division | Community Services Department
CSD Main Phone: 775-328-3600 Direct Line: 775-328-2314
Visit us first online:  www.washoecounty.gov/csd

From: Planning Counter <Planning@washoecounty.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 7:44 AM
To: Evans, Timothy <TEvans@washoecounty.gov>
Subject: FW: A new Service Request has been created [Request ID #168290] (Planning Commission/Board of Adjustment) - Washoe County, NV

For you.

Julee Olander, Planner
jolander@washoecounty.gov | Direct Line: 775.328.3627

My working hours: Monday-Friday 8:00am to 4:30pm

Visit us first online: www.washoecounty.gov/csd
Planning Division: 775.328.6100 | Planning@washoecounty.gov
CSD Office Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00am to 4:00pm
1001 East Ninth Street, Reno, NV 89512

From: Washoe311 <Washoe311@washoecounty.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 4:38 PM
To: Planning Counter <Planning@washoecounty.gov>
Subject: FW: A new Service Request has been created [Request ID #168290] (Planning Commission/Board of Adjustment) - Washoe County, NV

Greetings,  

Below please find the public comment submitted to Washoe311. Let us know if we can provide additional information. 

Thank you, 

Washoe311 Service Center
Communications Division | Office of the County Manager
washoe311@washoecounty.gov | Office: 3-1-1  | 775.328.2003 |  Fax: 775.328.2491
1001 E. Ninth St., Bldg A, Reno, NV 89512

NOTICE: This communication, including any attachments, may contain confidential information and is intended only for the individual or entity whom it is addressed. Any review, dissemination, or copying of this communication
by anyone other than the recipient is strictly prohibited by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email, delete and destroy all
copies of the original message.

From: Washoe311 <washoe311@washoecounty.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 4:35 PM
To: Washoe311 <Washoe311@washoecounty.gov>
Subject: A new Service Request has been created [Request ID #168290] (Planning Commission/Board of Adjustment) - Washoe County, NV

Washoe County, NV
A new service request has been filed.

Service Request Details

ID 168290

Date/Time 7/30/2024 4:35 PM

Type Planning Commission/Board of Adjustment

Address Area - Washoe County

Origin Control Panel

Comments Master Plan Amendment Case Number-0002
WMPA24-0002 and Regulatory Zone
Amendment Case Number WRZA24 

The issue is NOT the details of what might be
built there (as the specifics have not been
officially proposed, despite the developer sharing
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some concepts), but instead on whether this
master plan amendment and zoning change are
appropriate.

It’s a pretty big change to go from “General
Rural” to “Industrial”. If it were zoned Industrial,
there is a list of pretty intensive uses that
become possible on that lot. Typically, the
planning commission is considering potential
impacts… things like noise, dust, traffic, odors,
etc. that could come from Industrial uses. Some
of our concerns follow:

1. Future water rights will need to be acquired
on-site in the form of Individual wells. How many
and for what?
2. Individual on-site septic tank(s). How many?
3. The proposed amendment impacts existing or
planned transportation systems by adding traffic
from I80 onto Canyon Way.
4. How does re-zoning the existing flood hazard
area to Open Space prohibit future development
and protect wildlife habitat and water resources.
5. How does the proposed amendment foster
more appropriate land use. Site is currently
vacant and consists of scarified soil. How are
previous nuisances due to vacant land, scrapped
cars and other eyesores alleviated?
6. How will re-zoning this property on Canyon
Way affect the Canyon Way/Interstate 80 traffic?
How many more vehicles will be traveling on our
two-lane roads?
7. The trip generation shows a possible increase
of 30 trips during the weekday morning peak
hours, 27 trips during weekday evening peak
hours, 150 trips during 24-hour peak hours. It
would be interesting to know what the current
number of trips is versus the possible 100
vehicle trips possible.
8. Impervious landscape is considered to be
ground cover that allows little to no rainwater that
falls upon the surface of this cover after a rainfall
event to be absorbed into or infiltrated into the
ground. In other words, most or all of the
rainwater turns into stormwater runoff that flows
downstream from where it lands. So, it goes into
the river? How is this going to affect our
groundwater systems?
9. The current uses of the surrounding parcels
are very different, and that may be worth pointing
out. Even though Lockwood isn’t in Washoe
County, it’s established residential use in close
proximity is likely to be impacted by a change
like this.
Please note that Washoe has a County Park
across the road from this parcel as well… again,
kind of a big difference from the proposed new
zoning. Now I realize it’s important to be realistic-
property owners have rights, and it’s not realistic
to insist that they NOT be able to use or develop
their property at all. But it IS realistic to insist that
what they do with the property is appropriate and
fits with the surrounding area, so that it doesn’t
have major negative impacts.

Submitter Harrell, Tresa
Washoe County, NV
harrelltresa@gmail.com

View in QAlert

Washoe County, NV

2024-07-30 23:35:09Z
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This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside of Washoe County -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.

    Report Suspicious    ‌

From: Evans, Timothy
To: Roman, Brandon
Subject: FW: A new Service Request has been created [Request ID #168353] (Planning Commission/Board of Adjustment) - Washoe County, NV
Date: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 10:08:10 AM
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Hi Brandon - Public comment for Lockwood.
 
 

Tim Evans
Planner, Planning & Building Division | Community Services Department
CSD Main Phone: 775-328-3600 Direct Line: 775-328-2314
Visit us first online:  www.washoecounty.gov/csd

 
 
 
From: Canyon GID <canyongid@att.net> 
Sent: Friday, August 2, 2024 9:19 AM
To: Evans, Timothy <TEvans@washoecounty.gov>
Subject: RE: A new Service Request has been created [Request ID #168353] (Planning Commission/Board of Adjustment) - Washoe County, NV

 
Open Hi Tim. Thank you for the very quick response. Canyon GID of course has water and sewer across the Truckee River. As you know we would have to know all of parameters concerning the project, number of connection, what population if any to
ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerStart

ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerEnd

Hi Tim.
 
Thank you for the very quick response.
 
Canyon GID of course has water and sewer across the Truckee River. As you know we would have to know all of parameters concerning the project, number of connection, what population if any
to be served, etc.
Also, Canyon GID (Lockwood) is in Storey County, served by an elected Board of Trustees, we would have to expand our service area boundary, and I’m not sure all of the issues with different
entities concerning crossing the river with utilities.
 
Has the developer started the permitting process for the septic and well?
 
Thank you for information concerning this project. Mitch Andreini. 775-342-2850
 
 

From: Evans, Timothy <TEvans@washoecounty.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 5:15 PM
To: canyongid@att.net
Subject: RE: A new Service Request has been created [Request ID #168353] (Planning Commission/Board of Adjustment) - Washoe County, NV

 
Hi Mitch,
 
Thank you for reaching out. The property would be served by a commercial septic and well. The property is in the boundaries of the Truckee Meadows Water Authority, so they may look into getting
water service from there. Do you know of any services that would be available to serve the parcel?
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 2:02 PM
To: Evans, Timothy <TEvans@washoecounty.gov>
Subject: FW: A new Service Request has been created [Request ID #168353] (Planning Commission/Board of Adjustment) - Washoe County, NV

 
I think this is a comment on one of your projects.
 

Kat Oakley
Senior Planner, Planning & Building Division | Community Services Department
koakley@washoecounty.gov | Direct Line: 775.328.3628
My working hours: Monday-Friday 8:00am to 5:00pm

Visit us first online: www.washoecounty.gov/csd
Planning Division: 775.328.6100 | Planning@washoecounty.gov
CSD Office Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00am to 4:00pm
1001 East Ninth Street, Reno, NV 89512

   

Have some kudos to share about a Community Services Department employee or experience?
Submit a Nomination

 
 
From: Washoe311 <Washoe311@washoecounty.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 1:50 PM
To: Planning Counter <Planning@washoecounty.gov>
Subject: FW: A new Service Request has been created [Request ID #168353] (Planning Commission/Board of Adjustment) - Washoe County, NV
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Good day,

Below, please find the service request received by Washoe311. Let us know if we can provide additional information.
 
 
Respectfully,
 

 

 

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
    

 
NOTICE: This communication, including any attachments, may contain confidential information and is intended only for the individual or entity whom it is addressed. Any review,
dissemination, or copying of this communication by anyone other than the recipient is strictly prohibited by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521. If you are
not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email, delete and destroy all copies of the original message. 
 
From: Washoe311 <washoe311@washoecounty.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 1:47 PM
To: Washoe311 <Washoe311@washoecounty.gov>
Subject: A new Service Request has been created [Request ID #168353] (Planning Commission/Board of Adjustment) - Washoe County, NV

 

Washoe County, NV
A new service request has been filed.

Service Request Details

ID 168353

Date/Time 7/31/2024 1:47 PM

Type Planning Commission/Board of Adjustment

Address Area - Washoe County

Origin Control Panel

Comments Hello.

We are the public water and sewer utility in the
community of Lockwood in Storey County on the
other side of the Truckee River.

Where does the developer plan to get water and
sewer service for any future development?

Thank you, Mitch Andreini, Manager, Canyon
General Improvement District. 775-342-2850

Submitter Washoe County, NV
canyongid@att.net

View in QAlert

Washoe County, NV

2024-07-31 20:46:55Z
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